AGENDA
ITEM

CABS

Travel Approval Form

Department: JP THRII:
Event Name: |'Y 24 20 IR JP SEMINAR
Location: CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS
Event Dates: JANUARY 21-24. 2024
Purpose: v Required Continuing Education/Certification
Job Training
~1 Other:

Name of Attendees:

IP ANDREW NOLAN

Required Documents Checklist:

Court Decision:

Fris seetion o be completed by County tae's Othcoe

COMMISSIONERS COURT

BRI\ 4 O A "
AIFIY L { ) 9
NUV 19 2023

Approved

* % Same-Day Travel - Commissioners Court Approval is not required * *

Overnight Travel

vt Travel Approval Form
v/ Registration Information or Confirmation
¥ Ttinerary, Agenda, or Breakdown

¥ Hotel Information, Confirmation, or Hotel Reservation Request Form

For Out of State Travel, please also include:

L] Cost Estimation Breakdown for Trip with Airfare, Rental Car, Meals, Hotel, Etc.

| Narrative as to why the Out of State Travel is necessary

—— / 7, e
Signature of Elected Official/Department Headﬁl_\%&/z;d 5 ém@_

Approved in CC on 9/11/2023



Christina McClelland

From: Andrew Nolan

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Christina McClelland

Subject: Fwd: 20 Hour Justice of the Peace Seminar Email Receipt
Attachments: Invoice.pdf

Fyi

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy $23 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Texas Justice Court Training Center <noreply@enroll.tjctc.txstate.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:17:47 AM

To: Andrew Nolan <anolan@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: 20 Hour Justice of the Peace Seminar Fmail Receipt

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Hon. Andrew Nolan

20 Hour Justice of the Peace Seminar
Date: 02 Oct 2023

Transaction Number: 348

This is confirmation of the following registrations and purchases:

Hon. Andrew Nolan is now registered in:

Registration Option: Conference Registration
Registration Date: 02 Oct 2023
Registration Fee: $150.00

Amount (including fees, discounts, and taxes): $150.00

With the following Add-Ons:
Add-On Option: Lodging Fee
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Add-On Quantity: 1
Add-On Fee: $165.00
Amount (including fees, discounts, and taxes): $165.00

Subtotal: $315.00

Grand Total:
Total amount = $315.00

Paid by: Invoice
Payment Status: Full Payment Outstanding

Log in to the conference registration site to select sessions, purchase or cancel add-ons, or cancel your registration.
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: PLEASE KEEP THIS RECEIPT FOR YOUR RECORDS.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, CONTACT 20 Hour Justice of the Peace Seminar anytime by emailing tjctcoffice@txstate.edu.
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Justice of the Peace

Seminars and Workshops

Reqgistration and Overhead Assessment Fees = $150 (20 hours or $75 (]U hOUFS)

Lodaing Fees for Single Occupancy : $55 per niaht

Galveston (20-Hour Seminar) - The San Luis Resort
¢ November 26 - 29, 2023

Corpus Christi (20-Hour Sominor) - Omni Corpus Christi
s January 21 - 24, 2024

DFW (QO-Hour Seminar) - Embassy Suites Denton
e March 17 - 20, 2024

Austin (10-Hour Workshop) - Sonesta Bee Caves
o April 17 =19, 2024

Lubbock (20-Hour Seminar) - Overton
* June 2 -5, 2024

New Judge Seminars

Registration and Overhead Assessment Fees = $300 due at Stage |l
Lodging Fees for Single Occupancy = $55 per night

Stage |
Austin - Sonesta Bee Caves
¢ December 10 - 14, 2023

Stage |l
Austin - Sonesta Bee Caves
e January 7 - 11, 2024

stage il
Austin - Sonesta Bee Caves
e March 24 - 27, 2024
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Conference Name

20 Hour Justice of the Pzace Semunar - Corpus Chnisn
Locauen

Corpus Chrisu

Conference Dates

21 Jan 2024 - 24 Jan 2024

Paricipant Name

Andrew Nolan

This conference awards a maxumum ot 190 CEUs

Selected Sessions

Partictpant Andrew Nolan 15 registered i the following sessions as of Oct 17, 2023 3:06:32 PM

Session
JBPCA Welcoms - Intro 1o Resources (CIVIL)
Ethical Approach to the Bench (CIVIL)

Pane! Discussion. Workime Withun Your Counn (CIVIL:

Menral Health Resources for Judges (CIVIL:

Ordenng and Understanding Tox:icology Reports (CIVIL)

Exempt Properny Hearmg and Recemvershup Scenanos (CIVIL)

Unusual Evicuon Scenanios (CIVIL)

Judicial Leadershup (CIVIL)

Truancy Scenanos (CIVIL)

ODL Update: Applicanens & Orders (CIVIL)
Trauma-Informed Courts (CIVIL}

Procedural Farness  Equal Access to Jusnee (CIVIL)

Ommni Corpus Christr 22 Jan 2024 0800 AM -
Ommi Corpus Christ 22 Jan 2024 0900 AM -
Omm Corpus Chnistr 22 Jan 2024 1000 AM -
Omm Corpus Christ 22 Jan 2024 01 00 PM -
Omm Corpus Christi 22 Jan 2024 02.00 PM -
Omm Corpus Christt 22 Jan 2024 03 00 PM -
Omns Corpus Christ 23 Jan 2024 0800 AN -
Omm Corpus Christs 23 Jan 2024 10.00 AN -
Omns Corpus Chrisn 23 Jan 2024 01 G0 PN -
Omn: Corpus Chnsti 23 Jan 2024 03.00 PM -

Omni Corpus Christi 24 Jan 2024 08.G0 AM
Omn Corpus Christ 24 Jan 2024 10:00 AM

0900 AN 10
10:00 AN 1.0
1200 PM 2.0
02.00PM 1.0
0360 PM 1.0
030G PM 2.0
10:00 AM 20
1200PM 20
0300 PM 20
03.00PM 20
-10:00AM 20
-12:00PM 20

CLUs Speaker



